Muhammad Kaleem

Deputy Manager ERP / Application Coordination

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: muhammad_kaleem@hotmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



2002

About

MIS

Dr. Muhammad Kaleem is working as Deputy Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Muhammad Kaleem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
MBA in Human Resouce Management	2005 - 2006
National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	
MCS in Computer Science	2001 - 2003
Al-Khair University , Pakistan	
BSc in Computer Science	1998 - 2000
Al-Khair University, Pakistan	
Experience	
Deputy Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2024- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2023 - 2024
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
CMS Coordinator	2019 - 2023
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Lab Technician	2012 - 2019
NUST Business School	
Lab Technician	2007 - 2012
NUST Business School	
Lab Technician	2004 - 2007
NUST Business School	
Lab Assistant	2001 - 2004
NUST Business School	
Awards	

NUST Business School	
Awards	
Appreciation Certificate CPEC CONSORTIUM OF BUSINESS SCHOOLS From 28-29 August 2017	2017
Appreciation Certificate	2016
Appreciation Certificate In acknowledgment and appreciation of your outstanding contribution as organizer of the 6th international Conference on Business N 27th October 2016	2016 Ianagement from 26th -
Job Fair 2007	2007
Appreciation Certificate	2006
Certificate of Marit	2006

Excellence of Event Management Awarded by Army Public College of Management & Sciences